

+7 906 780 49 12

sofia.kurian.2015@gmail.com

in <u>LinkedIn</u>

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Made a company attractive for investors through preparing it for sale with followup restructuring business processes
- Effectively contributed to a large-scale international deals aimed at selling a company including audits, involvement in negotiations with participation of a legal team and price negotiations
- Developed and effectively implemented the company's finance strategy and budget, process of financial reporting, compliance (incl. in accordance with the SOX principles), financial security and regular auditing
- Managed finance and accounting function for a group of 10+ companies including branches in the USA, Ireland, Georgia, Armenia, Latvia
- Recruited, trained and developed the staff 30+ people of the finance department

LANGUAGES

- Russian native
- English full professional proficiency
- German-beginner

SOFIA KURIAN

FINANCIAL ADVISER

OVERVIEW

Strategic thinker with over 15 years' experience in managing complex finance and business processes at the corporate level and an ability to positively influence teams across functions and borders. Experience in complex acquisition deals with multinational companies and consequent rebuilding of financial processes after the purchase.

LOOKING FOR

Financial adviser / Business consultant / CFO

WORK EXPERIENCE

CFO, RealWeb, Moscow, Russia

2017-Present

IT solutions, digital marketing and advertisement. One of Top-5 Russian companies

<u>CFO, Cromos Pharma and Corex, Moscow</u> 2015 -2017

Clinical researches

<u>CFO, Fleishman-Hillard Vanguard, Russia</u> 2008-2015

PR services. Company owned by Omnicom Group

Consulting Department director, Lars Group, Moscow 2004-2008

Business consulting

EDUCATION

Bachelor degree in Economics, St Petersburg State University of Economics and Finance, 2002

Continuing Professional Education

- Business analysis, Eduson academy Moscow, 2023
- Investment Analysis, Specialist Moscow, Russia, 2017
- DipIFR(rus), Academy PWC Moscow, Russia, 2015
- Treasury and cost-effective budgeting for internal company needs, Russian Management School, 2015
- Corporate Finance, London School of Business and Finance, UK, 2010 - 2011